

Dr. Nayab Iftikhar

PHD in Education Management | HEC Approved PHD Supervisor
PGD Professional Ethics & Teaching Methodology | Post Graduate Diploma
Ms in Speech and Language Pathology | MS/M.Phil
Master in Psychology | Masters

Summary

I am assistant Professor at CCP Punjab university Lahore. I provided my services in teaching and clinical establishments of different Organizations, I provided services as an adjunct faculty member in paramount institutes around Pakistan in Riphah College of rehabilitation Islamabad, OASIS Trust at Sharif Medical City Lahore, Autism Resource Center, Recovery Center Lahore etc. I secured pivotal roles in these organizations for the profound uplifting of academic, clinical, literary and research projects as a scholarly professional and researcher.

I did my MSc Psychology from University of Gujrat, Gujrat. I enhanced my qualification by earning MS degree in Speech and Language Pathology from Riphah International University, Islamabad (Awarded equivalency of 18 years of schooling, Master/M.Phil by HEC). I enriched my qualification further with a Postgraduate Diploma in Professional Ethics and Teaching Methodology (PGD, PE&TM). I further enhance my qualification by earning PhD degree in Education Management at IFUGAO States University Philippines.

I have supervised more than 50 research theses and have 10 research publications in National and International Journals. The research area mostly I worked with is neuro developmental and dysphagia particularly. I have played a major role in establishment of speech and language pathology clinic at RIPHAH International University. A clinician with 08 years experiences of clinical practices and mentorships during which I mastered and taught TEACCH, MAKATON, PECS and ABA.

245-R Johar Town, Lahore
Speechpathologist88@gmail.com | 0092 321 6243009

Professional Qualification:

2016	PhD Education Management <i>IFUGAO States University, Philippines</i>	
2013	Post Graduate Diploma in Professional Ethics & Teaching Methodology <i>Riphah International University, Lahore, Pakistan</i>	
2010	MS Speech and Language Pathology (MS/ M. Phil Equivalent) <i>Riphah International University, Islamabad</i>	
2008	M.Sc. Psychology <i>University of Gujrat, Gujrat. Pakistan</i>	

Academic Education:

2002	Higher Secondary School Certificate (Pre-Medical) <i>Board of intermediate & Secondary Education, Gujranwala</i>
1999	Secondary School Certificate (Science) <i>Board of intermediate & Secondary Education, Gujranwala</i>

Clinical Experience:

(1) Oasis Trust, Sharif Medical city Raiwind, Lahore

Position: **Speech and Language pathologist**
Sep, 2012 to Dec, 2012 (permanent)
Mar, 2013 to Jan, 2015 (visiting)

(2) Riphah Child development Center, Rawalpindi

Position: **Speech and Language Pathologist**
01 years
September 2011 to August 2012

(3) Recovery center, Lahore

Position: **Consultant Speech and Language Pathologist**
Dec 2014 till date (visiting)

(4) Shukat khanum memorial cancer hospital and research centre

Position: **Speech and Language Therapist**
Dec, 2016 till date (visiting consultant)

Academic Experience:

(1) The University of Lahore, Faculty of Allied Health Sciences

Position: **Associate professor**
Dec, 2019 to Jan, 2020

(1) Riphah College of Rehabilitation Sciences, Lahore Campus

Position: **Assistant Professor**
HOD BS SLP
October 2013 to November 2019

(2) Riphah College of Rehabilitation Sciences, Rawalpindi

Position: **Visiting Faculty Member**
Sept 2012 to Sept 2013

(3) University of management and sciences, Lahore

Position: **Visiting Faculty Member**
Feb 2016 to July 2016

Research Contribution:

- I have **10 Research Publications**
- I am serving as **Research Supervisor** in **PhD and Post Graduate Degree Courses**[APPENDIX-II]
- Currently, I am working on 7 research projects including Autism, dysphagia, stroke, aphasia and ADHD

Areas of Clinical Expertise/ Research

- Autism
- ADHD
- Dysarthria
- Stuttering
- Language Disorder
- Learning Disabilities
- Swallowing
- Voice disorders

Continuing Professional Education

I have conducted 19 courses as Project coordinator of Riphah Professional Development Center, Lahore, completed more than 35 **Continuous Professional Development Courses** as participant, 08 Course as Resource Person/ Key Note Speaker.

Computer & IT Skills

Expert on Microsoft **Word**, **PowerPoint** and **Excel**. **Windows Installation**, **Internet** surfing, **Database** exploration, **audio video** communication, **telemedicine**. Excellent Grip on draft communication, emailing and internet interface of communiqué.

Linguistic Skills

Outstanding grip on **English and Urdu** languages in all its aspects including speaking, writing, listening

References:

Will be provided upon request